


�ò�X�� �D�]�v�µ�š���•���}�(���š�Z���������v�š�Œ���o�����}�u�u�]�š�š�������(�}�Œ�������š�Z�}�o�]�����^���Z�}�}�o�����}�µ�v���]�o�•���D�����š�]�v�P�U�����������u�����Œ���ò�U���î�ì�í�ô �ó�ñ

�ô�ì

�ô�ï

�ô�ñ

�'�X �/�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�]�}�v�l�Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���(�Œ�}�u�������u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v���(�}�Œ���Z�������]�‰�š

�,�X �d�Œ�µ�•�š�����l���}�u�u�]�š�š�����l�����u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v���Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���Z���‹�µ�]�Œ�]�v�P�������š�]�}�v

�í�X �D�}�š�]�}�v�•���Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Ç���š�Z�������µ���]�š�����}�u�u�]�š�š�����U���:���v�µ���Œ�Ç���ô�U���î�ì�í�õ

�î�X �D�}�š�]�}�v�•���Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Ç���š�Z���������u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v�����v�����&�]�v���v���������}�u�u�]�š�š�����U���:���v�µ���Œ�Ç���ô�U���î�ì�í�õ

�ï�X �K�v�š���Œ�]�}�������š�Z�}�o�]�����^���Z�}�}�o���d�Œ�µ�•�š�����•�–�����•�•�}���]���š�]�}�v���D���u�����Œ�•�Z�]�‰���&���������v�����&�Œ�]���v���•�����v���������À�}�����š���•��
�}�(�������š�Z�}�o�]���������µ�����š�]�}�v���>���À�Ç

�/�X �E�}�š�]�����•���}�(���D�}�š�]�}�v

�:�X �������]�š�]�}�v���o�����µ�•�]�v���•�•

�<�X �Y�µ���•�š�]�}�v�•�����•�l�������}�(�U�����v�������Ç�U�����}���Œ�����d�Œ�µ�•�š�����•

�>�X �������o���Œ�������/�v�š���Œ���•�š���/�š���u�•

�D�X �/�v�������u���Œ�����^���•�•�]�}�v
�^�������/�v�������u���Œ�������P���v����

�E�X �Z�]�•�������v�����Z���‰�}�Œ�š

�K�X �&�µ�š�µ�Œ�����D�����š�]�v�P�•
�&�����Œ�µ���Œ�Ç���î�ò�U���î�ì�í�õ
�D���Œ���Z���î�ò�U���î�ì�í�õ
���‰�Œ�]�o���î�ï�U���î�ì�í�õ
�D���Ç���î�ô�U���î�ì�í�õ
�:�µ�v�����í�ô�U���î�ì�í�õ

�W�X �����i�}�µ�Œ�v�u���v�š��

�î



 

 
 

 

OPENING PRAYER 
 

O ALMIGHTY GOD 
OUR FATHER IN HEAVEN 

FROM WHOM ALL GOODNESS AND TRUTH ON 
EARTH HAVE COME FORTH 

GRANT TO US �t 
THE CATHOLIC COMMUNITY GATHERED AT THIS MEETING 

THE VISION TO RECOGNIZE 
AND THE VIGOR TO ESPOUSE 

SOUND PRINCIPLES OF EDUCATIONAL THEORY 
AND PRACTICE IN A SPIRIT OF BALANCED 

JUDGEMENT 
AND WITH PROPER PERSPECTIVE 

GIVE US ALSO THE COURAGE 
TO TURN AT ALL TIMES 

ONTO THE PATH OF HIGHER GOODNESS 
IN OUR DELIBERATIONS 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS 
AND COURSES OF ACTION 

 

 

�ï



�ð





Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting - January 22, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER A 4 a. a.  
 
 

EMPLOYEE POPULATION REPORT 
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 

  
1. THAT THE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, EMPLOYEE POPULATION REPORT, BE 

RECEIVED. 

  
  

�ò



                                                                                                                 A 4 a. a.  Pg. 1  
  
 
Regular Board Meeting   

January 22, 2019 

Employee Population Report 

Strategic Goal: Catholic Learning Environment 

Administration/Operational  

 
� K̂now that wisdom is such to your soul; if you find it, you will find a future,  

and your hope will not be cut off.�_ 
Proverbs 24:14 

 

 
Regular Board Meeting �t January 22, 2019 
Employee Population Report 

BACKGROUND 

Human Resources provides staffing reports to the board for receipt in September, January and April of 
each year.  As required, the Employee Population Report as of December 31, 2018 is submitted. 
  

THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATION IS PROVIDED FOR CONSIDERATION: 

1) THAT THE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, EMPLOYEE POPULATION REPORT, BE 

RECEIVED. 

 

 

Prepared by:  Christine Romanick, HRIS Administrator 

Submitted by:  Stephanie Strong, Superintendent of Human Resources & Employee Relations 

 

 

 

 

 

  

�ó



�ô



�õ



�í�ì



�í�í



�í�î



�í�ï



�í�ð



�í�ñ





�í�ó



�í�ô



�í�õ



A 6 Pg. 11 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 11, 2018 

St. Helen   
The month of November was very busy at St. Helen. On November 7th we had our second 
Catholic School Council meeting. Student from Grade 2 to Grade 8 visited the Royal Winter 
Fair on November 8. Our Rosary Apostolate visited on November 12. Students participated 
in Intermediate Volleyball, Flag Football, Camp Brebeuf, Sibling Pictures and Reconciliation. 

�î�ì



�î�í



�î�î



�î�ï



�î�ð



�î�ñ



�î�ò



�î�ó



�î�ô



�î�õ



A 6 Pg. 21 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 11, 2018 

h. Support Staff Recruitment and Retention 

Motion 034 (18-12-11) 
Moved by D. D'Souza 
Seconded by B. Corbet 

WHEREAS:  

SCHOOL BOARDS ARE EXPERIENCING PERSISTENT CHALLENGES WITH THE 
RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION OF QUALIFIED EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE 
WORKERS AND DESIGNATED EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATORS; AND  

WHEREAS:  

INCREASED ABSENTEEISM COUPLED WITH INADEQUATE SUPPLY COVERAGE 
WITHIN THESE TWO OCCUPATIONAL GROUPS PLACES STUDENTS AT INCREASED 
RISK AND INCREASES HEALTH AND SAFETY RISKS FOR STAFF; AND 

WHEREAS:  

INCREASED ABSENTEEISM WITHIN THESE TWO OCCUPATIONAL GROUPS PLACES 
INCREASED LIABILITY ON SCHOOL BOARDS; AND 

WHEREAS:  

SCHOOL BOARDS ARE IN DIRECT COMPETITION FOR SUPPLY STAFF WHO ARE 
TYPICALLY EMPLOYED BY MORE THAN ONE EMPLOYER; AND  

WHEREAS:  

THE COMPENSATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE WORKERS DESIGNATED 
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATORS CAN VARY FROM SCHOOL BOARD TO SCHOOL 
���K���Z���U���/�E���Z�����^�/�E�'���d�,�����>�/�<���>�/�,�K�K�����K�&���^�:�K�����^�,�K�W�W�/�E�'�_�����D�K�E�'�����K���Z���^�V 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

THE ONTARIO CAT�,�K�>�/�����^���,�K�K�>���d�Z�h�^�d�����^�[�����^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E���W���d�/�d�/�K�E���d�,����
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION TO REVIEW UNIVERSAL STANDARDS WITH REGARD TO 
QUALIFICATIONS AND SALARY FOR SUPPORT STAFF TO EQUALIZE THE 
COMPETITIVE MARKET FOR SCHOOL BOARDS.  

CARRIED 
 

i. Air Conditioning in All Schools 

Motion 035 (18



A 6 Pg. 22 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 11, 2018 

WHEREAS:  

THE HEAT AND HUMIDITY EXPERIENCED DURING THESE EXTREME WARM 
WEATHER DAYS HAS THE POTENTIAL TO NEGATIVELY IMPACT THE LEARNING 
ENVIRONMENTS OF STUDENTS AND STAFF; AND 

WHEREAS:  

THE RENEWAL FUNDING PROVIDED TO SCHOOL BOARDS BY THE MINISTRY OF 
EDUCATION IS NOT ADEQUATE TO ADDRESS THE TOTAL OUTSTANDING RENEWAL 
NEEDS ACROSS ALL SCHOOL BOARDS AND TO INSTALL AND IMPLEMENT AIR 
CONDITIONING INTO SCHOOLS IN A TIMELY MANNER; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

�d�,�����K�E�d���Z�/�K�������d�,�K�>�/�����^���,�K�K�>���d�Z�h�^�d�����^�[�����^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E���W���d�/�d�/�K�E���d�,����
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE RENEWAL FUNDING AND 
DEVELOP AN IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY TO INTRODUCE SOME LEVEL OF AIR 
CONDITIONING INTO ALL SCHOOLS IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT THAT 
EXTREME WARM WEATHER DAYS HAVE ON THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS OF 
STUDENTS AND STAFF. 

CARRIED 
 

j. Funding for Mathematics Courses 

Motion 036 (18-12-11) 
Moved by M. Pascucci 
Seconded by T. Thomas 

WHEREAS:  

SCHOOL BOARDS ENDEAVOR TO ACHIEVE EXCELLENCE IN MATHEMATICS 
ACHIEVEMENT FOR ALL STUDENTS; AND  

WHEREAS:  

THE CURRENT STAFFING MODEL IS CENTERED AROUND AN OVERALL STUDENT TO 
STAFF RATIO; AND 

WHEREAS:  

SOME STUDENTS MAY BENEFIT FROM A LOWER CLASS SIZE TO SUPPORT THEIR 
MATHEMATICS ACHIEVEMENT; AND 

WHEREAS:  

UNDER THE CURRENT STAFFING MODEL, LARGER CLASS SIZES ARE THE RESULT OF 
CREATING SMALLER CLASS SIZES IN ORDER TO SUPPORT SOME ST�h�����E�d�^�[��
MATHEMATICS ACHIEVEMENT; AND 

WHEREAS:  

TO SUPPORT STUDENT MATHEMATICS ACHIEVEMENT IN ALL PATHWAYS, SOME 
CLASS SIZES WOULD REQUIRE TO BE SUPPORTED AT A LOWER TEACHER/PUPIL 
RATIO; 

�ï�í



�ï�î



�ï�ï



�ï�ð



A 6 Pg. 26 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 11, 2018 

n. Funding for Retrofitting/Renovating Schools 

Motion 040 (18-12-11) 
Moved by S. Pascucci 
Seconded by S. Xaviour 

WHEREAS:  

KEEPING SCHOOLS IN A STATE OF GOOD REPAIR IS ESSENTIAL TO PROVIDING SAFE 
AND HEALTHY LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS FOR STUDENTS AND STAFF; AND 

WHEREAS:  

FUNDING LEVELS FOR SCHOOL RENEWAL, REPAIRS AND RETROFITS HAVE NOT 
BEEN SUFFICIENT TO REDUCE THE OVERALL DEFERRED MAINTENANCE BACKLOG; 
AND 

WHEREAS:  

STABLE AND RELIABLE SCHOOL RENEWAL FUNDING IS NECESSARY TO MAKE 
STRATEGIC, LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS TO ENSURE THAT LEARNING 
ENVIRONMENTS CAN SUPPORT HIGH LEVELS OF STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND 
WELL-BEING; AND 

WHEREAS:  

EFFECTIVE JULY 3, 2018, THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION ANNOUNCED THE 
CANCELLATION OF THE GREENHOUSE GAS REDUCTION FUND, WHICH SERVED AS 
AN IMPORTANT SOURCE OF FUNDING TO REPLACE, RENEW AND INSTALL ENERGY 
EFFICIENT BUILDING COMPONENTS, THEREBY ENABLING SCHOOL BOARDS TO 
REDUCE GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS; AND  

WHEREAS:  

RETROFITS AND RENOVATIONS IN SCHOOLS ARE NECESSARY TO SUPPORT 
MODERNIZED, 21ST CENTURY LEARNING AND TECHNOLOGIES THAT WILL ENABLE 
OUR STUDENTS TO HAVE THE KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED FOR ADVANCED 
EDUCATION AND CAREERS OF THE FUTURE; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

�d�,�����K�E�d���Z�/�K�������d�,�K�>�/�����^���,�K�K�>���d�Z�h�^�d�����^�[�����^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E���W���d�/�d�/�K�E���d�,����
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION TO PROVIDE STABLE, RELIABLE MULTI-YEAR FUNDING 
TO SUPPORT SCHOOL RENEWAL, RENOVATIONS AND RETROFITS THAT WILL KEEP 
SCHOOLS IN A STATE OF GOOD REPAIR AND PROVIDE STUDENTS AND STAFF WITH 
ENVIRONMENTS TO SUPPORT 21ST CENTURY LEARNING.  
  

CARRIED 
 

 

 

 

�ï�ñ



A 6 Pg. 27 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 11, 2018 

o. Hard Caps in Kindergarten Classes 

Motion 041 (18-12-11) 
Moved by B. Corbet 
Seconded by B. Iannicca 

WHEREAS:  

SCHOOL BOARDS ARE STAFFING KINDERGARTEN CLASSES BASED ON AN AVERAGE 
CLASS SIZE OF 26; AND  

WHEREAS:   

SCHOOL BOARDS ACROSS THE PROVINCE ARE EXPERIENCING INEQUITABLE 
DISTRIBUTION OF STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN CLASSES; AND 

WHEREAS:   

SOME CLASSES ARE VERY SMALL, WITH LESS THAN 16 STUDENTS, SO THAT A 
DESIGNATED EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATOR IS NOT REQUIRED; AND 

WHEREAS:  

SCHOOL BOARDS ARE DEALING WITH SAFETY ISSUES IN LARGE KINDERGARTEN 
CLASSES;   

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

�d�,�����K�E�d���Z�/�K�������d�,�K�>�/�����^���,�K�K�>���d�Z�h�^�d�����^�[�����^SOCIATION PETITION THE 
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION TO IMPOSE A HARD CAP FOR KINDERGARTEN CLASSES 
AND FUNDING TO SUSTAIN INCREASED SPACE REQUIREMENTS WITHIN SCHOOLS 
TO ENSURE EQUITABLE, CONSISTENT STAFFING IN ALL KINDERGARTEN CLASSES.  

CARRIED 
 

2. 2018-2019 Revised Estimates - Capital  

J. Cherepacha, Executive Superintendent of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and 
Treasurer reviewed the information provided in the report. The revised estimates submitted 
provide an opportunity to reflect changes in capital accounts since the original estimates 
were submitted to the Ministry of Education in June 2018. 

Motion 042 (18-12-11) 
Moved by S. Xaviour 
Seconded by D. D'Souza 

THAT THE 2018-2019 REVISED ESTIMATES-CAPITAL BUDGET, BE RECEIVED. 
CARRIED 

 

 

 

 

�ï�ò



�ï�ó



�ï�ô



�ï�õ





 

Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting - January 22, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER B 2 
 

PRESENTATION 
PEEL FOOD CHARTER 

  
1. THAT THE PRESENTATION, PEEL FOOD CHARTER, BE RECEIVED. 

 
  

  
  

�ð�í



�ð�î



 

Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting - January 22, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER C 
 

�W���^�d�K�Z�[�^���Z���D���Z�<�^ 
  
1. �d�,���d���d�,�����W���^�d�K�Z�[�^���Z���D���Z�<�^���&�Z�K�D���Z���s���Z���E�����&�Z�X���Z�/�����Z���K�������s�/�^�U�����^�^�K���/���d�����W���^�d�K�Z 

MERCIFUL REDEEMER PARISH, BE RECEIVED. 
 

  

  
  

�ð�ï









�ð�ó



�ð�ô



�ð�õ



�ñ�ì



�ñ�í



�ñ�î



�ñ�ï



�ñ�ð



�ñ�ñ



�ñ�ò



�ñ�ó



A. da Silva
F. Di Cosola S. Hobin (teleconference) B. Iannicca
M. Pascucci T. Thomas

Student Trustees: R. Pinto F. Rosario 
Director of Education: M. Mazzorato
Associate Director of Instructional Services: D. Amaral
Associate Director of Corporate Services: D. Del Bianco
Executive Superintendent of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer: J. Cherepacha
Supervisory Officers: W. Brunton

, 

Vice Chair of the Faith and Program Committee, called the
meeting to order.

2. Acknowledgement of First Nations Sacred Territory
Committee Vice Chair S. Xaviour acknowledged the sacred territory of the Mississaugas of 
the Credit First Nation.

3. Opening Prayer

�ñ�ô



�ñ�õ



�ò�ì



�ò�í



�ò�î



�ò�ï



 

Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting - January 22, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER F 4 
 

MINUTES OF THE  
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING  

NOVEMBER 13, 2018 
  
1. THAT THE MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING, NOVEMBER 13, 2018, BE RECEIVED. 

  

  
  

�ò�ð





�ò�ò



�ò�ó



�ò�ô



�ò�õ





�ó�í





�ó�ï

http://bit.ly/GamingandGambling
mailto:info@dsap.ca


�ó�ð



�ó�ñ



�ó�ò



�ó�ó





�ó�õ



�ô�ì



�ô�í



�ô�î





Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t January 22, 2019 
 

 
4. consider the financial implications of any overall budget variances as necessary through 

review of the interim financial reports; 
 

5. review all matters pertaining to advocacy, partnerships and community relations. 
 

6. review matters as referred by the Board of Trustees and other committees and make 
appropriate policy recommendations. 

 
 
REPORTS TO: The Board of Trustees 
MEETINGS: Once a month, at the discretion of the Chair 
 
 
 

  

�ô�ð



Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t January 22, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER H 3 
 

OCSTA 2018-2019 MEMBERSHIP FEE AND  
FRIENDS AND ADVOCATES OF CATHOLIC EDUCATION LEVY 

 
1. THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE PAYMENT OF THE ONTARIO CATHOLIC SCHOOL 

�d�Z�h�^�d�����^�[�����^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E���~�K���^�d���•���î�ì�í�ô-2019 MEMBERSHIP FEE OF $188,846.28. 
 

2. THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE PAYMENT OF THE 2018-2019 FRIENDS AND 
ADVOCATES OF CATHOLIC EDUCATION (FACE) LEVY OF $9,625.69. 
 

  
  

�ô�ñ





�ô�ó



�ô�ô



�ô�õ



�õ�ì



�õ�í


